Scott, A.F. & Sons c. 1918 - ?

A.F. Scott & Sons was an architectural firm established in Norwich, Norfolk,
England. It was by formed by Augustus Frederic Scott (1854-1936) and his two
sons, Eric Wilfrid Boning Scott (1889-1981) and Theodore Gilbert Scott (1891-
1974). E. W. B. Scott had joined his father's practice as A. F. Scott & Son in 1910.
In c.1918 they were joined by T. G. Scott when the title was changed to A. F. Scott
& Sons

Worked in
UK
Works

Messrs. Bunting's shop, Norwich: Green's Clothing Hall, Norwich; block of four
shops, Cromer, for Messrs. Mortimer; Memorial Church, Thorpe Road, Norwich;
Church, Dereham Road, Norwich; churches and schools at Letchworth,
Cambridge, and Cromer; churches at Attleborough and Harleston; Sunday
schools, Norwich and Fleetwood; Cemetery chapel, etc., Cromer: a number of
factories (shoe, currying and clothing), Norwich; fire brigade station, Cromer;
many residences at Norwich, Cromer, and Brundall; " Marlborough Hotel, and
“Clifton Ville" Hotel, Cromor; "Eversley " (boarding house), Cromer, etc. [Source:
Entry on Augustus Frederic Scott in Who's Who in Architecture 1923]

For an additional list of architectural projects by Augustus Frederic Scott and his
practice see Wikipedia.
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